
CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND 

AGENDA 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Wednesday, May 15, 2024 at 4:00 PM 

City Hall – Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan 

I. Call to Order 

II. Roll Call 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 

IV. Approval of Minutes 

a. May 1, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes 

V. Approval of the Treasurer's Report 

a. May 15, 2024 Treasurer's Report  

VI. Approval of Payments for: 

a. 05.16.2024 Payroll Spreadsheet & Gusto Report  

b. 5.16.2024 City Council Meeting Pay  

c. 05.07.2024 Election Pay  

d. 05.15.2024 Payables Spreadsheet 

VII. Additions to / Adoption of Agenda 

VIII. Committee Reports 

IX. Correspondence 

a. Email from Bayview Yacht Club request to bring back the finish line cannon at 
Windermere Point 

X. Old Business 

XI. New Business 

a. Request for approval of an amendment to the Historic District Commission 
Ordinance  

b. Request for approval of a quote for ballistic armor and exterior carriers for the Police 
Department 

c. Request for approval for the Mackinac Island Police Department to apply for grant 
funding  

1



5/15/2024 Council Agenda Page | 2 

 
d. Request for approval to sign the Mutual Law Enforcement Assistance Agreement  

e. Request for approval for the Grand Hotel to hang banners for the Michigan Health & 
Hospital Association during their conference in June 2024  

f. Discussion and / or action regarding the Pickleball quote 

g. Request for approval to set a Zoning Board of Appeals hearing to discuss Section 
5.06, subsection A, of the Zoning Ordinance due to change in use of a non-
conforming use located at 2827 Cadotte 

h. Request for approval of a preapproved vehicle permit for Power Construction to 
escort Bacco Construction Co. for the Grand Hotel paving project 

i. Request for approval of (4) preapproved vehicle permits for PK Contracting to 
perform the annual street striping on M-185 

j. Request for approval of (3) preapproved vehicle permits for Belonga Excavating to 
prep for blacktop patching at 1256 Truscott St.  

k. Request for approval of (3) preapproved vehicle permits for Belonga Excavating to 
prep for blacktop patching on French Lane  

l. Request for approval of a trailer permit for Bob Hoffman for work at Hoffman Haus 
located at 8704 Stonecliffe Dr.  

m. Request for approval of (2) preapproved trailer permits for Dan’s Green Side Up for 
top dressing at Wawashkamo Golf Course  

n. Request for approval of a preapproved vehicle and trailer permit for August Winter & 
Sons for work at the Wastewater Treatment Plant project  

o. Request for approval for the Inn at Stonecliffe to use a lift to address rot, repairs, and 
painting needs on the Mansion 

p. Request for approval of (2) vehicle and (1) trailer permit for Belonga Excavating for 
emergency sewer repairs for Grand Hotel housing located at 7726 Mahoney Ave.  

q. Request for approval of a vehicle permit for Belonga Excavating to move steel 
supports to the Gromley property on Cedar Point Ln.  

r. Request for approval of (2) OFF-ISLAND Business Licenses Applications - Ray 
Halberg Construction & Clear Impressions Window Cleaning 

s. Request for approval of a RENEWAL Business License Application for Horizon 
Realty U.P. & Remember Mackinac 

XII. Miscellaneous / General Council Discussion / Additional Agenda Items 

XIII. Adjournment 

2



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND 

MINUTES 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Wednesday, May 01, 2024 at 4:00 PM 

City Hall – Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan 

I. Call to Order 

• Mayor Doud called the meeting to order at 4:00 pm 

II. Roll Call 

PRESENT

• Brian Bailey 

• Richard Chambers 

• Tom Corrigan 

• Steven Moskwa 

• Anneke Myers 

• Alan Sehoyan 

• Rick Linn 

• Doug Topolski  

• Erin Evashevski via Zoom from 

St. Ignace, MI  

 

ABSENT  

• None  

 

Mayor Doud congratulated the Mackinac Island Public School Volleyball Team on an excellent 

year.  

 

Mayor Doud presented the Volunteer of The Year award to Mark Ware for providing the  

community of Mackinac Island year-round recreation opportunities that encourage, support, and  

convey a healthy, active lifestyle for all.  

  

IV. Approval of Minutes 

a. Minutes of the Annual Business License Meeting, held on April 17, 2024 

• Mayor Doud stated that the minutes stood approved as presented.  

b. Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting, held on April 17, 2024 

• Mayor Doud stated that the minutes stood approved as presented. 

 

V. Approval of the May 1, 2024 Treasurer's Report 

Motion made by  Moskwa, Seconded by Corrigan, to place the report on file.   

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 

 

VI. Approval of Payments for: 

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Bailey, to approve the May 1, 2024 Payroll & 

Payables as presented. 

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 

 

VII. Additions to / Adoption of Agenda 

Motion made by  Chambers, Seconded by  Moskwa, to accept the agenda as presented.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 

 

IX. Correspondence 

a. A letter was received from Jennifer Metz of Past Perfect regarding the demolition request for 

Thuya Cottage (Red House) located at 6948 Main Street  

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Chambers, to place the letter on file.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 

• Attorney Jim Murray questioned who directed the letter to be written.  

o Councilman Corrigan commented that he was under the impression that this 

letter was Ms. Metz’s response to the project the City hired her to do.  

o Councilwoman Myers commented that, who prompted this letter would need to 

come from Ms. Metz  

b. A letter was received from Brian Dunnigan regarding the creation of the East End Historic 

District  

Motion made by  Bailey, Seconded by  Chambers. to place on file.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 

 

c. An emailed complaint was received from from Yvonne Pitsch regarding Mackinac Island 

Ferry Company’s (MIFC) newly enforced charge for the transportation of bikes with valid 

City of Mackinac Island bike licenses.  

  - This email will be placed on file and discussed when Mr. Fetty’s letter regarding MIFC’s  

   new bike transportation policy comes up  

 

 

3

Section IV, Itema.



Pg. 2 of the May 1, 2024 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 

 

d. A letter was received from Attorney Evashevski regarding the zoning requirements for the 

new housing buildings for the school  

• Moskwa inquired if this letter had been shared with the School Board? 

o Attorney Evashevski noted that she has discussed this with School Board 

President Jason St. Onge, but he has not seen this specific letter.  

o Mr. St. Onge commented that it sounded like the School and City are on the 

same page, and suggested that a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is 

drafted, stating that this building will always and only be used for school staff. 

▪ Even if both duplexes are built, the school will still be short on 

housing. The school is not interested in renting the duplexes to non-

school employees   

▪ Councilman Corrigan felt that language should be added stating that if 

for some reason the school want to rent to a non-school employee, that 

it should only be allowed with permission from the City. Unlikely that 

this will occur, but it wouldn't hurt to have something in place.  

▪ Mr. St. Onge felt that this was a reasonable suggestion, but he would 

prefer to let the attorneys work out a language and see if the Council 

and School Board are on the same page. 

• Councilwoman Myers commented that she is ok with the proposed location for this 

project, but not ok with any other locations for future projects. 

o Housing is a school use and should be permitted. 

o Worried that in the future the school may want to build out by the water or in 

other areas of the property  

o Mr. St. Onge responded that this project / approval would only cover the two 

currently proposed duplexes at the proposed location between the School and 

Mahoney Ave. Anything in the future would need to come before the Council 

again.  

o Councilwoman Myers commented that, just because the Council is giving 

approval for this project, it does not mean approval will be given in the future. 

o Attorney Evashevski commented that she agrees with both Mr. St. Onge & 

Councilwoman Myers. 

▪ All that can do with the MOU would be for the currently proposed 

buildings. 

▪ Could add to the MOU that this only applies for this set of 

circumstances.  

Motion made by Myers, Seconded by Corrigan, to authorize attorney Evashevski and the 

school’s attorney, George Brookover to draw up an MOU for review.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 
 

e. A letter was received from Jerry Fetty of Mackinac Island Ferry Co. (MIFC) regarding bike 

transportation & licensing fees.  

• Mayor Doud read the letter allowed. 

• Councilman Corrigan voiced his frustrations with MIFC and their continually 

changing policies that effect the Island residents and commuters 

o MIFC has no respect for the Citizens and commuters of Mackinac Island. 

o $17.00 per day for commuters to bring their bikes to work on the Island is 

wrong. 

o This is a change from a policy that has been in place for years.  

• Councilwoman Myers noted that the City approved the MIFC’s rates and fees in 

March 2024, and Mr. Fetty’s letter dated April 30th goes against what was accepted 

by the Council at their meeting held on March 18th. 

o This new policy and charge were never discussed, even after multiple mentions 

from the City regarding transparency. What the council has been trying to 

protect the most is the cost to our Island residents and our workforce – this 

issue needs to be addressed.  

o Star Line issues resident and commuter passes, so they know who the pass 

holders are. So why are pass holders incurring the charge for their mode of 

transportation? 

▪ Tourists buying City bike licenses for nostalgia purposes should be 

subject to full bike price, not residents and commuters 

• Councilman Corrigan stated that he still had other issues with MIFC 

o MIFC is still having issues with what is accepted for proof of residency 

o Have also been denying the exchange of expired tickets from the previous 

season (which has always been allowed in the past) 

o Would like MIFC invited to the next meeting to discuss the issues mentioned 

above 

4

Section IV, Itema.



Pg. 3 of the May 1, 2024 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 

 

o Resident Vic Price addressed the Council and told them how he was charged 

$24.00 to bring his electric bike across, even though it had valid City of 

Mackinac Island licenses.  

▪ Mr. Price has a mobility disability and needs his bike off island. 

▪ There are plenty of people that live on the Island that do not drive and 

bring their bikes back and forth for transportation on and off the island. 

▪ MIFC customer service has not been helpful either  

Motion made by Myers, Seconded by Corrigan, to authorize attorney Evashevski to write a 

letter to MIFC stating that their new bike policy was not approved by the council and is 

unacceptable. The Council would also like MIFC to attend the May 15th Council meeting to 

discuss the bike policy among other issues.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 

 

X. Old Business 

• Councilman Corrigan stated that a Streets Committee meeting needs to be held  

o Mayor Doud agreed and stated that an Ordinance Committee meeting needed to 

happen as well 

o Mayor’s Assistant Trista France will work on this once she is back from medical 

leave next week  

• Councilman Sehoyan asked for a follow up on Forest Way street lights 

o Mayor Doud stated that the issued had been taken care of between the Clerk's office 

and City Foreman 

 

a. Discussion and / or action regarding the proposed Small Point Cottage Historic District  

• Received study from the Historic District Study Committe in January 2024.  

• Brian Findley stated that he endorses the creation of the district as a member of the 

Historic District Study Committee and as the owner of the property.  

o Mr. Findley noted that the house was built in 1882, and was originally located 

where the MRA glass tower is now (near the theater). 

o The house was moved to its current location in 1959.  

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Corrigan, to adopt City of Mackinac Island Ordinance 

No. 623, Small Point Cottage Historic District, with the updated Exhibit C, containing the 

assessor plat numbers, and the alternative property descriptions from the City Assessor, as 

presented, and to direct the City Clerk to have the ordinance recorded with the Mackinac 

County Register of Deeds. 

• A copy of the aforementioned ordinance is attached to these minutes. 

       Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 

 

XI. New Business 

a. Approval of banners for the Detroit Regional Conference at the Shepler’s Dock 

• Dennis Dombroski stated that he was ok with the banner proposal – same as last year 

Motion made by  Moskwa, Seconded by  Sehoyan, to approve Shepler’s request as presented.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 

 

b. Approval of banners for the Detroit Regional Conference at the Grand Hotel  

• Dennis Dombroski stated that he was ok with the banner proposal – same as last year 

Motion made by  Bailey, Seconded by  Sehoyan, to approve the Grand’s request as presented.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 

 

c. Approval to accept the 2024 1st quarter profit & loss sheet and to pay the 2024 1st quarter 

administration contract payment with Cheboygan Life Support  

• Council Bailey inquired if this amount was budgeted? 

• Councilwoman Myers noted that a similar amount was accounted for in the budget 

• Mayor Doud noted that Dallas Hyde had retired and that she would like to invite the 

new Director over to be introduced to the Council  

Motion made by Myers, Seconded by Bailey, to accept the statement and pay the 1st quarter 

contract payment in the amount of $78,255.87. 

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 

 

d. Approval of a trailer permit for BSA Troop 623 to haul food & supplies to the barracks. 

Trailer will arrive on July 6th and will remain at the barracks until July 13th  

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Moskwa, to approve the trailer permit.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 

 

 

5

Section IV, Itema.



Pg. 4 of the May 1, 2024 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 

 

e. Approval of a preapproved trailer permit for Craig Beeck to unload merchandise at My Front 

Porch, located at 7541 Market Street. Trailer arrived on April 25th and was in use for a few 

hours.  

Motion made by  Bailey, Seconded by  Chambers, to approve the trailer permit.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 

 

f. Approval of a preapproved vehicle permit for Plutchak Crane to set modular sections for 

Mackinac Island Carriage Tours at the Barnview housing site. Vehicle arrived on April 23rd 

and was in use for (2) days.  

Motion made by Moskwa, Seconded by Sehoyan, to approve the preapproved vehicle permit.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 

 

g. Approval of a preapproved vehicle permit for Arnold Freight to remove a commercial washer 

and dryer removed from the Windermere Hotel located at 7498 Main Street. Vehicle arrived 

on April 25th and was in use for a few hours.  

Motion made by Corrigan, Seconded by Moskwa, to approve the preapproved vehicle permit.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 

 

h. Approval of a preapproved vehicle permit for Mackinac Island Service Company to use their 

forklift to unload arcade games at the Carousel Arcade, located at 7463 Market Street. 

Vehicle was moved from the Coal Dock to site on April 23rd and 24th and was in use for a few 

hours each day.   

Motion made by  Sehoyan, Seconded by  Bailey, to approve the preapproved vehicle permit.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 

 

i. Request for approval of (4) preapproved vehicle permits for Grand Traverse Construction for 

work at the Biddle Point Pump Station. Vehicles arrived on April 25th and were in use for (2) 

days.   

Motion made by  Moskwa, Seconded by  Bailey, to approve the preapproved vehicle permits 

and to waive the fees.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 

 

j. Approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Northern Michigan Seamless Gutters, for gutter 

installation at the Haverdink residence located at 3715 Heriot Ln. Vehicle will arrive on May 

2nd and will be in use for one (1) day.  

Motion made by  Moskwa, Seconded by  Bailey, to approve the vehicle permit.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Sehoyan 

Voting Abstaining:  Myers 

 

k. Approval of (4) vehicle permits submitted by the Grand Hotel for production work during the 

Detroit Regional Conference. 

• Same as previous years 

• Councilwoman Myers noted that the accompanying letter from Mary Beth Daniels 

explaining the needs for the vehicles is very helpful 

Motion made by  Moskwa, Seconded by  Corrigan, to approve the vehicle permits.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 

 

l. Approval of a vehicle permit submitted by the Grand Hotel for the delivery of the Masco Art 

collection  

• Councilwoman Myers pointed out the issue of the requested 7:30 am movement as the 

Motor Vehicle Ordinance states that there is no vehicle use on Sunday's prior to 10:00 

am. The requested use dates are also outside the cutoff date for vehicle zone 2.  

• Mr. Jurcak of Grand Hotel noted that the truck would be leaving hotel at 7:30 am, and 

will get to the British Landing dock around 8:00 am.  

Motion made by  Sehoyan, Seconded by  Moskwa, to approve the permit as submitted.   

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 

 

m. Approval of a preapproved vehicle permit submitted by Mission Point for roof repairs 

sustained during a recent wind storm. A lift was moved from the Grand Hotel to Mission 

Point on April 26th and was in use for two (2) days.  

Motion made by Corrigan, Seconded by Chambers, to approve the preapproved vehicle 

permit.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 

 

 

6

Section IV, Itema.



 
Pg. 5 of the May 1, 2024 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 

 

n. Approval of (3) vehicle permits submitted by Belonga Excavating to clean the corral and haul 

away materials for Mike Young, located at 8143 Algonquin Street. Vehicles will arrive on 

May 2nd and will be in use for (1) to (3) days.  

• Located in Zone 2 - cut off date of May 23rd 

Motion made by  Moskwa, Seconded by  Bailey, to approve the (3) vehicle permits. 

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 

 

o. Approval of a vehicle permit submitted by Z Mix USA for construction work at the 

Wastewater Treatment Plant. Replacing current concrete mixer on site. Will arrive May 1st.  

Motion made by  Moskwa, Seconded by  Corrigan, to approve the permit and waive the fee. 

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 

 

p. Approval of (2) vehicle permits submitted by Belonga Excavating to haul and spread topsoil 

for Carriage Tours at 2435 Cadotte Ave. Vehicles will arrive the week of May 6th and will be 

in use for (1) to (3) days.  

• Councilwoman Myers noted that if the trucks will be moving back and forth from the 

helicopter pad with materials, then Belonga needs to stage a “monitor” on Cadotte 

Ave for traffic purposes.  

Motion made by  Corrigan, Seconded by  Moskwa. to approve the vehicle permits.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 

 

q. Approval of a vehicle permit submitted by St. Onge Latex & Groove for exterior painting at 

the Windermere Hotel, located at 7498 Main Street. Lift will arrive on May 1st and will be in 

use for (2) weeks.  

Motion made by  Moskwa, Seconded by  Corrigan, to approve the vehicle permit.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 

 

r. Approval of (2) vehicle permits submitted by Mission Point for May 2024 propane deliveries. 

Deliveries will be made May 6th – May 10th and the week of May 22nd.  

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Chambers, to approve the vehicle permits.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 

 

s. Approval of a preapproved vehicle permit for lift work at the Lilac Tree, Main Street Inn, & 

the Thunderbird Building. Vehicle was in use from April 29th through May 1st.   

Motion made by Chambers, Seconded by Moskwa, to approve the preapproved vehicle 

permits.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 

 

t. Business License Applications for Approval 05.01.2024 

• Motion by Myers, Seconded by Moskwa, to approve the 2024 NEW business license 

applications as listed. (See list attached to these minutes). 

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 

 

• Motion by Myers, Seconded by Moskwa to approve the 2024 Off Island business 

license applications as listed. (See list attached to these minutes). 

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 

 

• Motion by Corrigan, S: Chambers to approve the 2024 Renewal business license 

applications as listed. (See list attached to these minutes). 

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 

 

XII. Miscellaneous / General Council Discussion / Additional Agenda Items 

• Councilman Bailey asked for a paving update from State Park  

o Myron Johnson noted that work should be starting next Monday  

o There will be intermittent road closures throughout the State Park   

o State Park will be coordinating with Mackinac Island Carriage Tours and emergency 

services 

• Dennis Dombroski - City paving project 

o Need a finalization of locations that the Council would like to pave  

o The roads in the annex either need to be paved by the City or turn the responsibility of 

road maintenance to the Hubbard’s Annex Housing Association (HAHA) 

o Grand Ave (Annex Road that is already paved) will be patched or have an overlay 

done 
 

 

7

Section IV, Itema.



Pg. 6 of the May 1, 2024 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 

 

o Would like to pave Park Ave. and Lakeview Blvd. 

▪ Main roads traveled by the hourly carriages 

▪ City has gotten many complaints from HAHA regarding the dust – Mr. 

Dombroski is of the opinion that most of the dust comes from the horse 

manure 

o Councilwoman Myers noted that the Pickleball court needs to be added. 

▪ This does not affect the paving quote as that will be paid from a separate 

fund 

o Councilwoman Myers noted that the quote was well over $500,000 to do everything, 

but only $250,000.00 was budgeted for paving this year.  

▪ Mr. Dombroski noted that he looked at it as a "wish list" and was looking to 

Council to cut the list down to what they would like done 

• Would like to tell Bacco soon what the City would like done 

o Councilman Bailey inquired if the Council could make a full decision in (2) weeks – 

assuming Bacco will still be busy with the State Park project until then 

▪ Mr. Dombrowski stated that a decision needs to be made as soon as 

possible so that Bacco can add the City to their schedule  

o Councilwoman Myers stated that the Road Improvement Capital Fund has 

$463,000.00 in it, projected to add $63,000.00 over this year 

▪ Other capital projects planned - roofing of City Hall (close to $300,000.00) 

▪ If the entire road paving list is done, it will deplete the road improvement 

fund 

▪ $178,000 for Mahoney & Cadotte – most necessary 

• Mahoney has been on the wish list for years and keeps getting 

moved - needs to be addressed this year.  

▪ Grand Ave. Patch vs. Overlay 

• Foreman Mike Ruddle would prefer to see the overlay, patching 

will ultimately create more problems. Can pick one or the other, do 

not have to do both.  

• (6) Patches - $11,000.00 vs. Overlay - $33,000.00 

• Mr. Dombroski noted that Grand Ave. was paved in 2000 

▪ Looking at about $296,000.00 for the mobilization fee, Mahoney Ave., 

Cadotte Ave., and the overlay on Grand Ave.  

▪ Leaving off Park Ave. and Lakeview Blvd. at this time 

o Councilman Moskwa inquired how long the project will take? 

▪ Mr. Dombroski noted that the project may stretch out over a few weeks due 

to being in conjunction with the State Park, but actual work for the City 

will only take a few days.  

▪ Mayor Doud inquired if they will they be working at night? 

• Mr. Dombroski & Myron Johnson assume yes for efficiency 

purposes, but have not talked to Bacco directly about that.  

• State Park did set some stipulations on working on the weekends.  

▪ No batch plant on the island, materials will be hauled on the freight boat  

o Councilwoman Myers noted that some gravel will need to be filled in on Lakeview 

Blvd. and Park Ave. 

▪ Councilwoman Myers inquired when the gravel portion would be taken 

care of - should be done sooner rather than later 

▪ Mr. Dombroski stated he could talk to Belonga, but could also have Bacco 

do it 

• Council agreed to obtaining a quote from Bacco for filling in gravel 

and grading the gravel roads in the Annex 

• Mr. Dombroski stated that he would speak with Bacco about this 

Motion made by Myers, Seconded by Bailey, to approve Bacco Construction Co. to pave Mahoney 

Ave. and Cadotte Ave., Grand Ave (Annex) overlay, and to inquire about a quote on filling in some 

gravel and grading Park Ave. & Lakeshore Bldv.  

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 

 

XIII. Adjournment 

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Moskwa, to adjourn the meeting at 5:20 pm 

Voting Yea:  Bailey,  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan 

 

8

Section IV, Itema.



9

Section V, Itema.



10

Section V, Itema.



Payroll May 16, 2024

Employee Rate of Pay Reg. OT Gross Wage

Bagbey, Gwendolyn $1,552.00 1 $1,552.00

Bradford, Justin $32.37 78 6 78 $2,855.19

Bradford, Justin (On Call) $16.18 6 $97.08

Bradley, Dennis $20.82 64 $1,332.48

Caulder, Sidney $14.50 49 $710.50

Caulder, Stephanie $17.27 80 $1,381.60

Cowell, Ella $18.10 80 $1,448.00

Davis, Joseph $26.52 84 2 84 $2,349.24

Davis, Joseph (On Call) $13.26 12 $159.12

Dombroski, Dennis $61.16 72 $4,403.52

Doud, Margaret  $382.00 0 $0.00

Dziobak, Andrew $32.37 84 7 $3,058.97

Dziobak, Andrew (On Call) $16.18 0 $0.00

France, Trista $2,254.46 1 $2,254.46

Gruits, Michael $30.83 84 $2,589.72

Kaminen, Cory $30.83 84 6.5 84 $2,932.31

Kaminen, Cory (On Call) $15.42 0 $0.00

Leach, Danielle $1,884.35 1 $1,884.35

Linn, Richard $1,884.35 1 $1,884.35

Miedzianowski, Dwayne $26.52 84 17.5 $2,923.83

Miedzianowski, Dwayne (On Call) $13.26 12 $159.12

Patay, Mary $1,840.34 1 $1,840.34

Pereny, Kathryn $23.78 45.5 $1,081.99

Perrault, Erik $19.18 66 $1,265.88

Rollins, Christine $23.00 11 $253.00

Ross, Christian $21.46 80 $1,716.80

Ruddle, Mike $29.90 80 6 $2,661.10

Schmidt, Jacob $17.50 80 $1,400.00

St. Onge, Anne L. $23.02 76 $1,749.52

Stafford, Audrey $15.34 25.5 $391.17

Stakoe, Joseph $1,046.01 1 $1,046.01

Topolski, Douglas $3,589.99 1 $3,589.99

Wadaga, Lucy $14.50 37 $536.50

PD Chief Housing $230.75 1 $230.75

May 2024 Council Meeting Pay $7,945.00 1 $7,945.00

May 7, 2024 Election Pay $1,081.96 1 $1,081.96

TOTAL $60,765.85

Prime 

Reg/OT 

(.50) Hldy
Vaca / 

Personl

11

Section VI, Itema.



Employee Earnings

Payroll period: 04/28/2024 - 05/11/2024 Pay day: 05/16/2024

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

Andress, Therese
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Election Salary -- -- $272.35 Social Security $16.89 Social Security $16.89 Net Pay $249.09

Elections Gross -- -- $272.35 Medicare $3.95 Medicare $3.95
Check
Amount

$249.09

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $2.42
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$12.80
Employer
Cost

$305.99

Total $23.26 Total $33.64

Bageby, Gwendolyn
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $19.40 $1,552.00
Federal Income
Tax

$169.62 Social Security $96.22 Net Pay $1,197.70

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,552.00 Social Security $96.22 Medicare $22.50
Check
Amount

$1,197.70

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $22.50 Total $118.72
Employer
Cost

$1,670.72

MI State Tax $65.96

Total $354.30

Bailey, Brian
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 18.00 $50.00 $900.00
Federal Income
Tax

$27.31 Social Security $55.80 Net Pay $765.59

City Council Gross -- -- $900.00 Social Security $55.80 Medicare $13.05
Check
Amount

$765.59

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $13.05 Total $68.85
Employer
Cost

$968.85

MI State Tax $38.25

Total $134.41

Bradford, Justin
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 78.00 $32.37 $2,524.86 457 Retirement $50.00 $433.80
Federal Income
Tax

$195.66 Social Security $183.04 Net Pay $2,005.45

Police Department Overtime 6.00 $49.34 $296.02 Rent $334.62 Social Security $183.04 Medicare $42.81
Check
Amount

$2,005.45

Report generated by

 
+

 

Payroll Journal Report
Payroll Period: 04/28/2024 - 05/11/2024 Report Created On: 05/14/2024

City of Mackinac Island
7358 Market St.
P.O. Box 455
Mackinac Island, MI 49757

1/9
12

Section VI, Itema.



7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Night Shift
premium

-- -- $39.00 POLC dues $26.50 Medicare $42.81 Total $225.85
Employer
Cost

$3,611.92

Bonus -- -- $92.39 MI State Tax $114.19

Rent -- -- $0.00 Total $535.70

POLC dues -- -- $0.00

Gross -- -- $2,952.27

Bradley, Dennis
Paid by the
hour

Check Regular 64.00 $20.82 $1,332.48
Federal Income
Tax

$49.02 Social Security $82.61 Net Pay $1,124.89

Cemetery Gross -- -- $1,332.48 Social Security $82.61 Medicare $19.33
Check
Amount

$1,124.89

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $19.33 Total $101.94
Employer
Cost

$1,434.42

MI State Tax $56.63

Total $207.59

Card, Sheryl
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Election Salary -- -- $272.35 Social Security $16.88 Social Security $16.88 Net Pay $239.95

Elections Gross -- -- $272.35 Medicare $3.95 Medicare $3.95
Check
Amount

$239.95

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $11.57
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$12.80
Employer
Cost

$305.98

Total $32.40 Total $33.63

Caulder, Sidney
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 49.00 $14.50 $710.50
Federal Income
Tax

$14.90 Social Security $44.05 Net Pay $611.05

Police Department Gross -- -- $710.50 Social Security $44.05 Medicare $10.30
Check
Amount

$611.05

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $10.30
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$33.39
Employer
Cost

$798.24

MI State Tax $30.20 Total $87.74

Total $99.45

Caulder, Stephanie
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $17.27 $1,381.60 Rent $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$125.85 Social Security $85.66 Net Pay $941.34

Police Department Rent -- -- $0.00 Social Security $85.66 Medicare $20.03
Check
Amount

$941.34

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $1,381.60 Medicare $20.03
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$64.94
Employer
Cost

$1,552.23

MI State Tax $58.72 Total $170.63

Total $290.26

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

2/9
13

Section VI, Itema.



Chambers, Richard
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 21.00 $50.00 $1,050.00
Federal Income
Tax

$49.69 Social Security $65.10 Net Pay $875.36

City Council Gross -- -- $1,050.00 Social Security $65.10 Medicare $15.22
Check
Amount

$875.36

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $15.22 Total $80.32
Employer
Cost

$1,130.32

MI State Tax $44.63

Total $174.64

Corrigan, Tom
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 22.00 $50.00 $1,100.00
Federal Income
Tax

$55.69 Social Security $68.20 Net Pay $913.41

City Council Gross -- -- $1,100.00 Social Security $68.20 Medicare $15.95
Check
Amount

$913.41

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $15.95 Total $84.15
Employer
Cost

$1,184.15

MI State Tax $46.75

Total $186.59

Cowell, Ella
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $18.10 $1,448.00
Federal Income
Tax

$97.45 Social Security $89.78 Net Pay $1,178.23

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,448.00 Social Security $89.78 Medicare $21.00
Check
Amount

$1,178.23

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $21.00
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$68.06
Employer
Cost

$1,626.84

MI State Tax $61.54 Total $178.84

Total $269.77

Davis, Joseph
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $26.52 $2,227.68
457 Roth
Retirement

$300.00 $325.91
Federal Income
Tax

$237.73 Social Security $155.44 Net Pay $1,402.10

Police Department Overtime 2.00 $40.26 $80.51 Rent $242.31 Social Security $155.44 Medicare $36.35
Check
Amount

$1,402.10

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Night Shift
premium

-- -- $42.00 POLC dues $26.50 Medicare $36.35 Total $191.79
Employer
Cost

$3,024.68

Bonus -- -- $156.79 MI State Tax $106.55

Rent -- -- $0.00 Total $536.07

POLC dues -- -- $0.00

Gross -- -- $2,506.98

Dombroski, Dennis
Paid by the
hour

Check Regular 72.00 $61.16 $4,403.52 457 Retirement $250.00 $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$451.31 Social Security $270.93 Net Pay $3,159.22

Engineering Gross -- -- $4,403.52 Aflac Pre Tax $33.60 Social Security $270.93 Medicare $63.36
Check
Amount

$3,159.22

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

3/9
14

Section VI, Itema.



7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $63.36 Total $334.29
Employer
Cost

$4,887.81

MI State Tax $175.10

Total $960.70

Doud, Margaret
Salary/Eligible
for overtime

Check Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Mayor

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Dziobak, Andrew
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $32.37 $2,719.08 457 Retirement $200.00 $397.67
Federal Income
Tax

$343.14 Social Security $187.28 Net Pay $2,068.99

Police Department Overtime 7.00 $48.56 $339.89 POLC dues $26.50 Social Security $187.28 Medicare $43.80
Check
Amount

$2,068.99

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 Aflac Pre Tax $38.22 Medicare $43.80 Total $231.08
Employer
Cost

$3,687.72

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00 Aflac After Tax $40.31 MI State Tax $110.73

Gross -- -- $3,058.97 Total $684.95

France, Trista
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $28.18 $2,254.46 457 Retirement $10.00
Federal Income
Tax

$244.52 Social Security $150.93 Net Pay $1,865.46

Mayor's assistant Bonus -- -- $210.00 Aflac Pre Tax $30.22 Social Security $150.93 Medicare $35.30
Check
Amount

$1,865.46

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $2,464.46 Medicare $35.30 Total $186.23
Employer
Cost

$2,650.69

MI State Tax $128.03

Total $558.78

Gruits, Michael
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $30.83 $2,589.72 457 Retirement $62.50 $399.16
Federal Income
Tax

$242.18 Social Security $160.56 Net Pay $1,953.02

Police Department POLC dues -- -- $0.00 POLC dues $26.50 Social Security $160.56 Medicare $37.55
Check
Amount

$1,953.02

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $2,589.72 Medicare $37.55 Total $198.11
Employer
Cost

$3,186.99

MI State Tax $107.41

Total $547.70

Kaminen, Cory
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $30.83 $2,589.72 457 Retirement $45.00 $426.40
Federal Income
Tax

$211.59 Social Security $180.71 Net Pay $2,304.98

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

4/9
15

Section VI, Itema.



Police Department Overtime 6.50 $46.46 $302.00 POLC dues $26.50 Social Security $180.71 Medicare $42.26
Check
Amount

$2,304.98

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Night Shift
premium

-- -- $42.00 Aflac Pre Tax $19.02 Medicare $42.26 Total $222.97
Employer
Cost

$3,583.09

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 MI State Tax $103.66

Gross -- -- $2,933.72 Total $538.22

Leach, Danielle
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $23.55 $1,884.35 457 Retirement $16.00
Federal Income
Tax

$455.72 Social Security $212.22 Net Pay $2,188.42

City Clerk's Office Election Salary -- -- $225.00 Rent $346.15 Social Security $212.22 Medicare $49.63
Check
Amount

$2,188.42

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Bonus -- -- $1,320.00 Aflac Pre Tax $6.42 Medicare $49.63 Total $261.85
Employer
Cost

$3,691.20

Rent -- -- $0.00 MI State Tax $154.79

Gross -- -- $3,429.35 Total $872.36

Linn, Richard
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $23.55 $1,884.35
457 Roth
Retirement

$1,250.00
Federal Income
Tax

$283.43 Social Security $158.06 Net Pay $721.70

City Treasurer Bonus -- -- $665.00 Social Security $158.06 Medicare $36.97
Check
Amount

$721.70

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $2,549.35 Medicare $36.97 Total $195.03
Employer
Cost

$2,744.38

MI State Tax $99.19

Total $577.65

Miedzianowski,
Dwayne

Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $26.52 $2,227.68 Rent $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$356.46 Social Security $188.89 Net Pay $2,094.03

Police Department Overtime 17.50 $41.01 $717.69 POLC dues $26.50 Social Security $188.89 Medicare $44.18
Check
Amount

$2,094.03

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Commission -- -- $135.72 Aflac Pre Tax $45.15 Medicare $44.18 Total $233.07
Employer
Cost

$3,324.88

Bonus -- -- $10.72 Aflac After Tax $57.12 MI State Tax $129.48

Rent -- -- $0.00 Total $719.01

POLC dues -- -- $0.00

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00

Gross -- -- $3,091.81

Moskwa, Steven
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit
City Council
Salary

-- -- $850.00 Social Security $52.70 Social Security $52.70 Net Pay $748.84

City Council Gross -- -- $850.00 Medicare $12.33 Medicare $12.33
Check
Amount

$748.84

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

5/9
16

Section VI, Itema.



7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $36.13 Total $65.03
Employer
Cost

$915.03

Total $101.16

Myers, Anneke
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit
City Council
Salary

-- -- $1,000.00
Federal Income
Tax

$20.77 Social Security $62.00 Net Pay $869.38

City Council Gross -- -- $1,000.00 Social Security $62.00 Medicare $14.50
Check
Amount

$869.38

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $14.50 Total $76.50
Employer
Cost

$1,076.50

MI State Tax $33.35

Total $130.62

Patay, Mary
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $23.00 $1,840.34 457 Retirement $70.00
Federal Income
Tax

$206.33 Social Security $129.86 Net Pay $1,561.40

Recreation
department

Election Salary -- -- $312.26 Aflac Pre Tax $58.04 Social Security $129.86 Medicare $30.37
Check
Amount

$1,561.40

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00 Aflac After Tax $10.56 Medicare $30.37 Total $160.23
Employer
Cost

$2,312.83

Gross -- -- $2,152.60 MI State Tax $86.04

Total $452.60

Pereny, Kathryn
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 45.50 $23.78 $1,081.99
Federal Income
Tax

$45.51 Social Security $67.09 Net Pay $907.73

Engineering Gross -- -- $1,081.99 Social Security $67.09 Medicare $15.68
Check
Amount

$907.73

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $15.68
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$50.85
Employer
Cost

$1,215.61

MI State Tax $45.98 Total $133.62

Total $174.26

Perrault, Erik
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 66.00 $19.18 $1,265.88
Federal Income
Tax

$75.60 Social Security $78.48 Net Pay $1,039.64

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,265.88 Social Security $78.48 Medicare $18.36
Check
Amount

$1,039.64

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $18.36
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$59.50
Employer
Cost

$1,422.22

MI State Tax $53.80 Total $156.34

Total $226.24

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

6/9
17

Section VI, Itema.



Rollins, Christine
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 11.00 $23.00 $253.00 Social Security $15.68 Social Security $15.68 Net Pay $222.90

City Clerk's Office Gross -- -- $253.00 Medicare $3.67 Medicare $3.67
Check
Amount

$222.90

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $10.75
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$11.89
Employer
Cost

$284.24

Total $30.10 Total $31.24

Ross, Christian
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $21.46 $1,716.80
Federal Income
Tax

$129.71 Social Security $106.44 Net Pay $1,382.79

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,716.80 Social Security $106.44 Medicare $24.90
Check
Amount

$1,382.79

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $24.90 Total $131.34
Employer
Cost

$1,848.14

MI State Tax $72.96

Total $334.01

Ruddle, Michael
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $29.90 $2,392.00
Federal Income
Tax

$308.02 Social Security $164.99 Net Pay $2,045.56

Public Works Overtime 6.00 $44.85 $269.10 Social Security $164.99 Medicare $38.59
Check
Amount

$2,045.56

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $2,661.10 Medicare $38.59 Total $203.58
Employer
Cost

$2,864.68

MI State Tax $103.94

Total $615.54

Schmidt, Jacob
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $17.50 $1,400.00
Federal Income
Tax

$91.69 Social Security $86.80 Net Pay $1,141.71

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,400.00 Social Security $86.80 Medicare $20.30
Check
Amount

$1,141.71

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $20.30
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$65.80
Employer
Cost

$1,572.90

MI State Tax $59.50 Total $172.90

Total $258.29

Sehoyan, Alan
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit
City Council
Salary

-- -- $850.00 Social Security $52.70 Social Security $52.70 Net Pay $748.84

City Council Gross -- -- $850.00 Medicare $12.33 Medicare $12.33
Check
Amount

$748.84

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

7/9
18

Section VI, Itema.



7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $36.13 Total $65.03
Employer
Cost

$915.03

Total $101.16

St. Onge, Anne
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 76.00 $23.02 $1,749.52 457 Retirement $25.00
Federal Income
Tax

$164.12 Social Security $105.26 Net Pay $1,307.71

Library Gross -- -- $1,749.52 Aflac Pre Tax $51.72 Social Security $105.26 Medicare $24.62
Check
Amount

$1,307.71

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $24.62 Total $129.88
Employer
Cost

$1,879.40

MI State Tax $71.09

Total $365.09

Stafford, Audrey
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 25.50 $15.34 $391.17
Federal Income
Tax

$5.00 Social Security $24.25 Net Pay $339.63

Library Gross -- -- $391.17 Social Security $24.25 Medicare $5.67
Check
Amount

$339.63

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $5.67
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$18.38
Employer
Cost

$439.47

MI State Tax $16.62 Total $48.30

Total $51.54

Stakoe, Joseph
Salary/Eligible
for overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $13.08 $1,046.02
Federal Income
Tax

$49.21 Social Security $64.85 Net Pay $872.33

City Assessor Gross -- -- $1,046.02 Social Security $64.85 Medicare $15.17
Check
Amount

$872.33

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $15.17
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$15.35
Employer
Cost

$1,141.39

MI State Tax $44.46 Total $95.37

Total $173.69

Topolski, Douglas
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $44.87 $3,589.99
457 Roth
Retirement

$1,173.08 $546.70
Federal Income
Tax

$776.76 Social Security $236.89 Net Pay $1,185.48

Police Department Rent -- -- $230.75 Rent $230.75 Social Security $236.89 Medicare $55.40
Check
Amount

$1,185.48

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Rent -- -- $0.00 Medicare $55.40 Total $292.29
Employer
Cost

$4,659.73

Gross -- -- $3,820.74 MI State Tax $162.38

Total $1,231.43

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

8/9
19

Section VI, Itema.



Wadaga, Lucy
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 37.00 $14.50 $536.50 Social Security $33.26 Social Security $33.26 Net Pay $472.66

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $536.50 Medicare $7.78 Medicare $7.78
Check
Amount

$472.66

MI State Tax $22.80
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$25.22
Employer
Cost

$602.76

Total $63.84 Total $66.26

Payroll Totals Regular 1965.00 $26.49 $52,043.21 457 Retirement $728.50 $1,807.03
Federal Income
Tax

$5,483.99 Social Security $3,750.50 Net Pay $42,706.58

Overtime 45.00 $44.56 $2,005.21 Rent $1,453.83 Social Security $3,750.50 Medicare $877.16
Check
Amount

$42,706.58

Election Salary -- -- $1,081.96 POLC dues $159.00 Medicare $877.16
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$438.98
Employer
Cost

$68,521.03

Night Shift
premium

-- -- $123.00
457 Roth
Retirement

$2,723.08 $872.61 MI State Tax $2,501.73 Total $5,066.64

Bonus -- -- $2,454.90 Aflac Pre Tax $282.39 Total $12,613.38

Commission -- -- $135.72 Aflac After Tax $107.99

City Council
Salary

-- -- $2,700.00

Rent -- -- $230.75

Rent -- -- $0.00

POLC dues -- -- $0.00

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00

Gross -- -- $60,774.75

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

9/9
20

Section VI, Itema.



May 16, 2024 City Council & Meeting Pay
SUB. RATE TOTAL

MEETING DATE 11/1 11/13 11/29 12/13 12/28 1/10 1/24 2/7 2/21 3/6 3/20 3/27 4/3 4/17 5/1

NAME 

B. BAILEY 3 1 1 1 1 1 0 0 2 2 0 2 1 2 1 18 $50.00 $900.00

R. CHAMBERS 3 1 1 1 1 0 1 1 2 2 2 2 1 2 1 21 $50.00 $1,050.00

T. CORRIGAN 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 2 2 2 1 2 1 22 $50.00 $1,100.00

S. MOSKWA 3 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 0 0 2 1 2 1 17 $50.00 $850.00

A. MYERS 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 2 2 2 1 2 1 20 $50.00 $1,000.00

A. SEHOYAN 3 1 1 1 1 0 1 1 2 0 2 2 1 0 1 17 $50.00 $850.00

D. LEACH 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 2 2 2 1 2 1 22 $60.00 $1,320.00

R. LINN 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 2 2 1 2 1 19 $35.00 $665.00

T. FRANCE 1 1 1 1 1 1 6 $35.00 $210.00

Total: $7,945.00

21

Section VI, Itemb.



       

22

Section VI, Itemb.



Election Salaries 
May 7, 2024 Election 

 
 
Mary Patay, Election Chair                     8 hrs x $17.59   =        140.72  
P.O. Box 928          6.5 hrs x $26.39   =   +  171.54  
Mackinac Island, MI 49757                $312.26 
   
Therese Andress, Inspector          8 hrs x $15.34    =        122.72   
P.O. Box 1811         6.5 hrs x $23.02    =   +  149.63        
Mackinac Island, MI 49757                $272.35 
          
Sheryl Card, Inspector                    8 hrs x $15.34    =        122.72 
P.O. Box 1221        6.5 hrs x $23.02    =   +   149.63 
Mackinac Island, MI 49757                $272.35 
 
Danielle Leach, City Clerk                                   Election Registration (8hrs)   150.00 

P.O. Box 237                                Election Day                         +75.00   

Mackinac Island, MI 49757                 $225.00 
 
 
 

TOTAL ELECTION PAY:                  $1,081.96 

23

Section VI, Itemc.



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

05.15.2024

CITY PAYROLL 04.28.2024 - 05.11.2024 (Pay Date: 05.16.2024) $68,521.03

NORTHERN APPRAISAL 04.28.2024 - 05.11.2024 (Pay Date: 05.16.2024) $1,046.01

ARNOLD FREIGHT FREIGHT COSTS $5,371.21

ALISON SIMMONS STUART HOUSE CLEANING $97.50

ANNE ST ONGE REIMBURSEMENT  FOR OUT OF POCKET EXPENSES $113.69

APT TECHNOLOGIES CITY COUNCIL, HDC & MICROPHONE MAINT $600.00

ALL-CHIMNEY SWEEPING & MAINT. LIBRARY ISNPECTION & CLEANING $289.00

BELONGA EXCAVATING TOPSOIL TO CEMETERY $5,213.00

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD CITY HEALTH COVERAGE $18,566.18

CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND HRA REIMBURSEMENTS $203.03

(FY24/25 - $45.00  ---  FY23/24 - $158.03)

 

COUNTRY CLEANING PUBLIC RESTROOM DEEP CLEANING $2,200.00

COMPLETE PAINT& SUPPLIES BUILDINGS REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE $305.66

CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE GENERATOR MAINT - REPEATER & ST MARTIN $1,294.74

DPW CITY WATER BILLS $2,056.86

EMPIRIC SOLUTIONS CONTRACT SERVICES - JUNE 2024 $1,771.00

(FY24/25 - $1,679.00  ---  FY23/24 - $92.00)

ELECTION SOURCE MAY 7, 2024 ELECTION SUPPLIES / PRINTING /SERVICES $919.10

FRASER TREBILCOCK GENERAL / M.I. FERRY COMPANY $17,680.00

GOPHER REC DEPT - PICKLE BALL $1,927.07

ISLAND HARDWARE MIPD & CITY SHOP - GAS & DIESEL $1,832.51

JACKLIN STEEL SUPPLY CO SHOP SUPPLIES $178.00

JOHN E GREEN CO ANNUAL INSPECT & TESTING -MIFD, POLICE HOUSING $3,323.00

KSS CITY RESTROOM SUPPLIES $1,148.69

LEXIS NEXIS MIPD CONTRACTED SERVICES (FY23/24) $97.25

MCMASTER - CARR CITY CHOP SUPPLIES $550.95

MACKINAC ISLAND FERRY CO FREIGHT / DJD PASS / PUB. WORKS TICKETS $3,054.90

MACKINAC ISLAND SERVICE CO STREETS / TRASH / DELIVERIES / $93,867.73

M.I. STATE PARK COMMISSION LEASE FOR TURTLE PARK (7.22.24 - 7.21.25) $1.00

MARY PATAY REIMBURSEMENT FOR OUT OF POCKET EXPENSES $302.28

MICHIGAN DIGITAL MIPD EMAIL SERVICES $42.00

NAPA AUTO PARTS MIPD - 2017 RAM $257.99

POWER DMS MIPD SUBSCRIPTON & TRAINING (05.07.24 - 05.06.25) $6,733.37
24

Section VI, Itemd.



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

05.15.2024

QUILL BLDG DEPT - PRINTER INK $65.99

SAULT PRINTING CO., INC 2024 BIKE LICENSES $3,586.00

SPAULDING FLY PREDATORS 2024 FLY PREDATOR / FLY CONTROL $6,030.00

SUPERIORLAND FY23/24 first payment of state aid to pub. Libraries for coop services $146.76

TRI COUNTY BUILDING CENTERS MIPL & CITY SHOP $714.00

VANHORN EXTERMINATING CITY OF MI $1,750.00

WILLIAMS OFFICE EQUIPMENT MIPL TONER $245.00

W.S. DARLEY MIFD GEAR - HOODS & GLOVES (FY23/24) $815.80

WEST MARINE PRO MARINE RESCUE SUPPLIES $600.19

TOTAL: $253,518.49

25

Section VI, Itemd.



26

Section IX, Itema.



27

Section XI, Itemb.



28

Section XI, Itemb.



29

Section XI, Itemb.



30

Section XI, Itemb.



31

Section XI, Itemb.



32

Section XI, Itemc.



33

Section XI, Itemc.



34

Section XI, Itemc.



35

Section XI, Itemc.



36

Section XI, Itemc.



37

Section XI, Itemc.



38

Section XI, Itemc.



39

Section XI, Itemc.



40

Section XI, Itemc.



41

Section XI, Itemc.



42

Section XI, Itemc.



43

Section XI, Itemc.



44

Section XI, Itemc.



45

Section XI, Itemc.



46

Section XI, Itemd.



47

Section XI, Itemd.



48

Section XI, Itemd.



49

Section XI, Iteme.



50

Section XI, Iteme.



51

Section XI, Iteme.



52

Section XI, Iteme.



53

Section XI, Itemf.



54

Section XI, Itemf.



55

Section XI, Itemf.



56

Section XI, Itemf.



57

Section XI, Itemf.



58

Section XI, Itemg.



59

Section XI, Itemg.



60

Section XI, Itemg.



61

Section XI, Itemg.



62

Section XI, Itemg.



63

Section XI, Itemg.



64

Section XI, Itemg.



65

Section XI, Itemg.



66

Section XI, Itemg.



67

Section XI, Itemg.



68

Section XI, Itemg.



69

Section XI, Itemg.



70

Section XI, Itemg.



71

Section XI, Itemg.



72

Section XI, Itemg.



73

Section XI, Itemg.



74

Section XI, Itemg.



75

Section XI, Itemg.



76

Section XI, Itemg.



77

Section XI, Itemg.



78

Section XI, Itemg.



79

Section XI, Itemg.



80

Section XI, Itemg.



81

Section XI, Itemg.



82

Section XI, Itemg.



83

Section XI, Itemg.



84

Section XI, Itemg.



85

Section XI, Itemg.



86

Section XI, Itemg.



87

Section XI, Itemg.



88

Section XI, Itemg.



89

Section XI, Itemg.



90

Section XI, Itemg.



91

Section XI, Itemg.



92

Section XI, Itemg.



93

Section XI, Itemg.



94

Section XI, Itemg.



95

Section XI, Itemh.



96

Section XI, Itemi.



97

Section XI, Itemi.



98

Section XI, Itemi.



99

Section XI, Itemi.



100

Section XI, Itemj.



101

Section XI, Itemj.



102

Section XI, Itemj.



103

Section XI, Itemj.



104

Section XI, Itemj.



105

Section XI, Itemk.



106

Section XI, Itemk.



107

Section XI, Itemk.



108

Section XI, Itemk.



109

Section XI, Iteml.



110

Section XI, Iteml.



111

Section XI, Itemm.



112

Section XI, Itemm.



113

Section XI, Itemn.



114

Section XI, Itemn.



115

Section XI, Itemn.



116

Section XI, Itemo.



117

Section XI, Itemp.



118

Section XI, Itemp.



119

Section XI, Itemp.



120

Section XI, Itemp.



121

Section XI, Itemq.



122

Section XI, Itemq.


	Top
	Section IV, Itema.	May 1, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes
	May 1, 2024 City Council Meeting Minutes

	Section V, Itema.	May 15, 2024 Treasurer's Report
	Treasurer Report May 15, 2024

	Section VI, Itema.	05.16.2024 Payroll Spreadsheet & Gusto Report
	5.16.2024 Payroll Spreadsheet
	5.16.2024 Gusto Payroll Spreadsheet

	Section VI, Itemb.	5.16.2024 City Council Meeting Pay
	Council Payroll May, 16 2024

	Section VI, Itemc.	05.07.2024 Election Pay
	Election Pay - May 7, 2024

	Section VI, Itemd.	05.15.2024 Payables Spreadsheet
	05.15.2024 Payables Spreadsheet

	Section IX, Itema.	Email from Bayview Yacht Club request to bring back the finish line cannon at Windermere Point
	Bayview Mackinac Race Cannon Request

	Section XI, Itemb.	Request for approval of a quote for ballistic armor and exterior carriers for the Police Department
	MIPD Ballistic Armor Quote

	Section XI, Itemc.	Request for approval for the Mackinac Island Police Department to apply for grant funding
	MIPD Grants - J. Davis
	MIPD Grants - DM

	Section XI, Itemd.	Request for approval to sign the Mutual Law Enforcement Assistance Agreement
	Mutual Aid Agreement - MIPD

	Section XI, Iteme.	Request for approval for the Grand Hotel to hang banners for the Michigan Health & Hospital Association during their conference in June 2024
	Grand Hotel - MHA - Banners

	Section XI, Itemf.	Discussion and / or action regarding the Pickleball quote
	Pickelball Court

	Section XI, Itemg.	Request for approval to set a Zoning Board of Appeals hearing to discuss Section 5.06, subsection A, of the Zoning Ordinance due to change in use of a non-conforming use located at 2827 Cadotte
	ZBA - 2827 Cadotte Ave
	GFAK Application
	GFAK Plans

	Section XI, Itemh.	Request for approval of a preapproved vehicle permit for Power Construction to escort Bacco Construction Co. for the Grand Hotel paving project
	PCG Preapproved TMVP

	Section XI, Itemi.	Request for approval of (4) preapproved vehicle permits for PK Contracting to perform the annual street striping on M-185
	PKC Preapproved 4 TMPV

	Section XI, Itemj.	Request for approval of (3) preapproved vehicle permits for Belonga Excavating to prep for blacktop patching at 1256 Truscott St.
	Belonga - Truscott Patches

	Section XI, Itemk.	Request for approval of (3) preapproved vehicle permits for Belonga Excavating to prep for blacktop patching on French Lane
	Belonga - French Lane Patches

	Section XI, Iteml.	Request for approval of a trailer permit for Bob Hoffman for work at Hoffman Haus located at 8704 Stonecliffe Dr.
	B. Hoffman Trailer

	Section XI, Itemm.	Request for approval of (2) preapproved trailer permits for Dan’s Green Side Up for top dressing at Wawashkamo Golf Course
	DGSU - Trailer

	Section XI, Itemn.	Request for approval of a preapproved vehicle and trailer permit for August Winter & Sons for work at the Wastewater Treatment Plant project
	August Winter - DPW - WWTP

	Section XI, Itemo.	Request for approval for the Inn at Stonecliffe to use a lift to address rot, repairs, and painting needs on the Mansion
	Inn at Stonecliffe

	Section XI, Itemp.	Request for approval of (2) vehicle and (1) trailer permit for Belonga Excavating for emergency sewer repairs for Grand Hotel housing located at 7726 Mahoney Ave.
	Belonga - Grand Hotel - Mahoney

	Section XI, Itemq.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit for Belonga Excavating to move steel supports to the Gromley property on Cedar Point Ln.
	Belonga - Gromley

	Bottom

